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June 4, 2007     

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council  

From:  Toronto Preservation Board  

Subject: Supplemental Report – Designation of Queen Street West, between University 
Avenue and Bathurst Street, as a Heritage Conservation District under Part V of 
the Ontario Heritage Act (Ward 20 – Trinity-Spadina)  

Recommendations:  

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community 
Council that:  

1. Council adopt the recommendations contained within the report (Page 3 of Toronto 
and East York Community Council Report 7, Clause 19-2006), entitled 
“Designation of Queen Street West, between University Avenue and Bathurst Street, 
as a Heritage Conservation District under Part V of the Ontario Heritage Act 
(Ward 20 – Trinity-Spadina)” dated August 14, 2006, from the Director, Policy and 
Research, City Planning Division; and  

2. the appropriate City officials be authorized to take whatever action is necessary to 
give effect thereto.  

Decision Advice and Other Information

  

The Toronto Preservation Board received the communication (October 6, 2006) from the 
City Clerk.  

Background:  

The Toronto Preservation Board on June 4, 2007, considered the report (May 15, 2007) from the 
Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.  
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The Toronto Preservation Board also considered the  communication (October 6, 2006) from the 
City Clerk advising that City Council, at its meeting on the September 25, 26 and 27, 2006, 
referred Toronto and East York Community Council Report 7, Clause 19 to the next meeting of 
the Toronto Preservation Board, for subsequent submission to the Toronto and East York 
Community Council.  

Max Allen, MTCC 1318, addressed the Toronto Preservation Board.    
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